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AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER 

VIA EMAIL ONLY 
May 13, 2021 
 
Danny Waller 
Danny.waller@onslow.org 
 
Exempt from Review – Replacement Equipment 
Record #: 3557 
Date of Request: May 7, 2021 
Facility Name: Onslow Memorial Hospital, Inc. 
FID #: 923383 
Business Name: Onslow Memorial Hospital, Inc. 
Business #: 1354 
Project Description: Replace da Vinci robotic system 
County: Onslow 
 
Dear Mr. Waller: 
 
The Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section, Division of Health Service Regulation 
(Agency), determined that the above referenced project is exempt from certificate of need review in 
accordance with G.S. 131E-184(a)(7).  Therefore, you may proceed to acquire without a certificate of 
need the Intuitive da Vinci Robotic System, Model Xi to replace the Intuitive da Vinci Robotic System, 
Model Si, Serial #258213.  This determination is based on your representations that the existing unit will 
be sold or otherwise disposed of and will not be used again in the State without first obtaining a certificate 
of need if one is required.   
 
It should be noted that the Agency's position is based solely on the facts represented by you and that any 
change in facts as represented would require further consideration by this office and a separate 
determination.  If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact this office.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Gregory F. Yakaboski 
Project Analyst 

 
for 
Lisa Pittman 
Acting Chief, Certificate of Need 
 
cc: Acute and Home Care Licensure and Certification Section, DHSR 

Construction Section, DHSR 
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From: Danny Waller
To: Yakaboski, Greg
Cc: Penney Burlingame; Carl Biber; Maire Corcoran Ragozzine (maire.ragozzine@unchealth.unc.edu)
Subject: [External] Additional Information to May 4th Request for No Review Determination
Date: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 2:53:25 PM

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to Report Spam.

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Dear Mr Yakaboski,
This email is to provide additional clarification to the May 4, 2021 Request for No Review
Determination da Vinci X1 Surgical System. We recognize our letter should have requested and
“Exemption”, and apologize for any confusion.
Equipment

Old - Intuitive da Vinci Robot System Model Si, Serial # 258213
New – Intuitive da Vinci Robotic System Model Xi, Serial # “unknown at this time”

Onslow Memorial Hospital will insure that the existing unit will not be sold or otherwise disposed of
and will not be used again the State without first obtaining a certificate of need if one is required.
We will be happy to assist with any additional information necessary for your determination of this
request.
Sincerely,
Daniel T. Waller
Sr VP of Support Services
Onslow Memorial Hospital

------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This message was secured by ZixCorp(R).
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